Digital Radiotherapy Data
»Data Is received via FTP or CD

»We are notified that data has been

received by email from the Institution or

the QARC Study CRA to :
ATCDICOMRT@QARC.org

» Protocol determines which viewer to use
for processing the RT data. CERR vs RRT

»Data Is processed and the Study CRA iIs
notified

» Data is linked from MAX to the viewer
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Data Received via FTP

-

I__!\ = Uoe & Digital Data Uploaded - Casel09106_CALGE30407 - Massage (HTML) - =
id 7l
—-/ Message gl
& - 9 . 'i L : _-_. E | ; % Find
| ik = % x | o S« — Safe Lists = = Y B
_ﬁ b -—._l _r} ﬂ{ |J|E _l % Related =
Reply Reply Forward | Delete Moveto Create Other Block Mat Junk Categorize Follow Mark as
to All Folder~ Rule Acdions~ | Sender - Up~ Unread || ¢ Select~
Respond Actions Junk E-mail Options F] Find
You forwarded this message on 7122007 2:46 PN
From: Du, Buu (HSC) [Buu-Du@ouhsc. edu] Sent: Wed 7/11,/2007 5:39 PM
To: ATCdicomRT
Co Ahmad, Salahuddin (HSC); Emptage, Constance F. {HSC); Showalter, Barry (HSC); Thompsan, Spencer (HSC); Bennett, Bronwyn 5. (HSC)
Subject: Digital Data Uploaded - Casel09106_CALGE30407

| Message | ECESElOﬂlUE_C&LGBEMU?.ﬂp 4 ME)

Study Group: CALGE

Protocal: 30407

Case: 109106

Patient Intials: LH

Site: University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center

OU Medical Center
Thompson, J. Spencer

Radiotherapy Dept:
Radiation Oncologist:

Physicist: Salahuddin Ahmad
Dosimetrist: Barry Showalter
Thank you,

We have uploaded the protocol case data via SFTP Digital Data Submission for the following case:

| bl




Data Received via CD

2210 - Message (Rich Text)

L1

Priarity 10 Protocol H4006 Case Number 300

Walasinlalo
,I"Jle

o 3 T _ 1l . @A Find
i1 % x R B ﬁ % safe Lists = _—— o
—G-J - N T Bt & el I 2, Related ~
Reply Reply Forward | Delete Moveto Create Other Block Nat Junik Categorize Follow Mark as
to All Folder~ Rule Adions~ || Sender — - Up~ Unread || ki Select~
Respond Actlons Junk E-mail ] Options F] Find
You replied on 7/16/2007 4:53 PM.
This message was sent with High importance.
From: Donna Wardle Sent: Mon 7/16/2007 1:42 PM
Ta: ATCdicomRT
Co Donna Wardle
Subject: Priarity 10 Protocol H4006 Case Mumber 3002210
Date Received: 07/13/2007 &
Additional dota imparted to e-material? Yes Mo__ X
Case can be reviewed with hard copy data received? Yes_ X No
I'm not sure there is anything other than DICOM imaging files on the CD.
Thanks, £
Donna Wardle, M5
Quality Assurance Review Center
University of Massachusetts Medical School
272 West Exchange 5t., Suite 101
Providence, RT 02903-1025
401-454-4301 0!
fax 401-454-4683
w

Www.garc.orqg




RRT Study Templates

a QARC-ITC - Remote Review Tool - Windows Internet Explorer provided by Quality Assurance Review Ce - |I:I|5|
File Edit \View Fawvorites Tools  Help | .',’
X A Y ek : Y - Lt

e Back - & |ﬂ |EL| | Search 7. Favorites @3 = ﬂ ¥ _J i 1 (= ‘i

Address [&] http:/(204.17.95.243/Review/RRT rrt html = Go |Links »
Y‘r - é?vl j Search Weh |le|v - | G Mail = 5 My vahoo! [ Hatlabs - Ef Games = 4 Music - Answers =

Q @ RC I I C I mage-Guided
|
T herapy

. -C-u:nt o¥
Remote Review Tool

1. Select Protocol ... 2. Select Case ...

ACOS0G 24032 (QARC F4032) Ph Il Lung Brachy
CALGE 80101 (QARC C0O181) Ph Il Esophagus

COG ACNSDT21 (QARC ACNT1) Ph il Ependyrmoma
COG ACNSD26 (QARC ACN1E) Ph Il High grade glioma
COG ACNS0331 (DARC ACN3T) Ph Il Medulloblastoma
o000 = ATC testing

8002 = QARC demo

8007 = COG test 92003 (Field, et al.)

9999 - ITC Remote Review Tool Demo Data

[ |
|&] Done I_ l_ I_ l_ I_ |4 Internet
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Studies without Templates use CERR

) CERR control panel -10] x|

CERR | & Vashingon
QAL L QL2 | University in St.Louis
DICOM-RT Toolbox | SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Verszion 2.6-3.0 QARC 1.2

10-Apr-2007 M &
pr [\ll Mallinckrodt Institute
Clinical uze prohibited, see copyright terms. of Radinlﬁg}r

Import Study Raview Study

RTOG I “iewver |

IO BT I
DI Imading I
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Raw Data is moved to the CERR
Original Data Folder using Filezilla

E—— x|
Eile
23 My FTP St —Site details
e ites . .
- ¥rici FTP site Host: Bort:
_____ _@_ e IFtpatc.qarc.Drg |22
""" 3 qare-hnd Serverbype:
e =M
9 |SFTP wsing 55Hz =]
Logontype
" Anonymous & Mormal  © Account
| Bwpass proxy sektings
Lizer: Accounk:
Iqarl:-mw:u
Passwaord:
I (L1111 ]]
[ Don't save passwaord,
Cornrments:
=
e
Mew Site | Mew Folder | Delete |
¥ Default site
Copy. | Rename | advanced. .. |
Connect I Cancel | Save and Exit
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Unique Dated File Name is Assigned

% 1\ CERR'Patient Data',OriginalData

File Edit YWew Favorites Tools  Help

=10 x|

Iy
N

/- ! Search l{__ Folders

GBackav ‘ﬁ'

b
o

=

X 9 |-

Address {7 1\CERR\Patient Data\CriginalData

EBE

Folders

*

MNare =

Size | Tvpe

]

= j My Compuker
5 314 Floppey (8:)
(i@ DELL-D4¥32Mz1 ()
L CD-RAW Drrive (D)
=l E Pei on 'Qarcdb’ {103
|2 Benchmark_jpegs, pdfs,etc
= [C) CERR
[ Benchrnarks
|5 CERRScreencaptures
[ [ Patient Caka
[= I Criginalbata
£ 105995
03 ACM11c7E1161_7-21-2007
£ ACM11c761713_09_20 2006
[C3) ACM11c7FO458_05_30 2007
£ ACH1ZcPe6626_07_05_2007
£ ACNZOCFFZ239_07_17_2007
[0 ACMZ1c769459 04 09 2007
[C3) ACN31C7E7E97_3-8-2007
[C3) ACN31c765253_03_29 2007
[C3) ACN31cFFOLE3_06_04 2007
£ ACN31cFFOLE3_06_11 2007
[0 ACH43c758131_7 28 2007
£ ACN43c758638_04_02 2007
[0 ACN43c7eE667_03_21 2007

|

-l

[CACMI L c770465_05_530_2007
[ ACMI2c766626_07_05_2007
[CACNZ0C772239_07_17_2007
[CHACMZICc769469_04_09_2007
[ ACMZ1 767897 _5-6-2007
[CACME1C768253_03_29_2007
[CACME1C770163_06_04_2007
[CACME1C770163_06_11_2007
[CACN43c76E131_2_ 28 2007
[ ACN43c768635_04_02_2007
[ ACN43c768667_03_21_2007
[C)AHOZACTE4719_04_11 2007
[C)AHOZACTEEE54_04_17_2007
[C)AHOZACTE4719_03_22_2007
[ AHOZACTEE095_2_26_2007
) AHOZACTEST10_5-7-2007
[CHAHOZACTEG142_04_03_2007
[CHAHOZACTEG142_04_04_2007
[C)AHOZACTEE21_06_01_2007
[CAHOZACTETE21A_06_11 2007
[C)AHOZACPEE290_07_10_2007
[C)AHO41c769454_07_02_2007
[C)AHD41c770116_07_17_2007

[CHAHO41c7701164_07_17_2007

[CHARASIC7ETE49_05_09_2007
‘_"\ P 0 e I o G o | 5 B = o [

4

File Folder
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

Cil- Emld-e

|62 objects (Disk free space: 306 GE)

359 bytes

|\-J Local intranet
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Data iIs Processed and Saved in the
Processed Data Folder (Protocol ¢c Case#)

=101 %]

@ 1:\.CERR' Patient Data',ProcessedData’,COG

File Edit ‘iew Favorites Tools  Help

W,
l:'

/ ! Search i Folders

GBackv \_/'lv fr

= s X“?|E*

Address |5 1:\CERR\Patient Data\ProcessedDatalCioG

BB

Faolders =

|2 Benchmarks ;I
| CERRScreenCaptures
=l I[J) Patient Data
|2 Originalbata
=l [0 ProcessedData
I acs
) amc
3 cas
= CLE
oEH
|1 DFA
03 ECG
3 nTG

= o9
I PET
I RTE
3 554
0 sws
|2 Dicommunicakor
) ECG
|=J FTP_PendingCata
__"‘f Users on Qarcdb’ (1)
{} Control Panel
‘-_g My Metwork Places
2l Recyde Bin =

ol |

Mame =~ | Size | Tvpe :I
@ ACMN43c7E0615 28,626 KB Microsoft Office Acc.,
ACM43c76T3TL 44,170KE  Microsoft Office Acc.,
ACH43C7ET405 35,911 KB Microsoft Office Acc,,
ACMNAZCTET405A 30,530 KB Microsoft Office Acc.,
ACM43c7EE131 21,433KB Microsoft Office Acc.,
ACNA3CTEEATE 15,628 KB Microsoft Office Acc..
ACMN43CTEE66T 91,462 KB  Microsoft Office Acc.,
ACMA3CTEBEETA 91,497 KB Microsoft Office Acc,,
ACM43Cc770517 64,248 KB Microsoft Office Acc,,
ACMN43c7715684 21,784 KB  Microsoft Office Acc.,
AHOZACTE4719 67,083 KB Microsoft Office Acc..
AHOZACTES09S 56,142 KB Microsoft OFfice Acc..
AHOZACFEST10 25,914 KB Microsoft OFfice Acc,.
AHO2ACTE6142 99,959 KB Microsaft Office Acc,,
AHOZACTo0E54 27,704 KB Micrasoft Office Acc,,
AHOZACTAETAZL 97,141 KB Microsoft Office Acc,,
AHOZACTEG290 83,357 KB Microsaoft OFfice Acc,. ™
AHOZACTE47194 65,133 KB Microsoft OFfice Acc..
AHO41c769454 46,691 KB Microsoft Office Acc,,
AHO41c770116 83,353 KB Microsoft Office Acc,,
AHO41C7701164 45,309 KB Microsoft Office Aoc,,
ARAZICTATA4T 69,497 KB Microsoft Office Acc..
ARM31C7E9295 26,677 KB Microsoft Office Acc.,
ARM31CF7 1653 59,248 KB Microsoft Office Acc,,
ARMS2C7 70591 70,044 KB
L= M b W P =)

= ArRICS~TT 2T
4

Microsaft OFfice Acc.,
In..!:;.m;nl:l- e 1oy .-\.,-,-_Iﬂ
3

|EuI:I objects (Disk free space: 306 GEB)

2.81 GE

|'I-J Local inkranet

i
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File ‘iew Dose

Determine What has been Received

Metrics  Scans

Mot For Clinical Use

CT windawy - Manual-—- =
Center iWicth
| o L
<Y )
S+ - [~ Ruler

Skructures  Help

Dosze

Cormrnand:

<)} CERR: Qarcdb’,PEI'CERR Patient Data'ProcessedData’COGYACN43c

hielp

retimaleft

'_u:uaded ACNASCTETIT nat. Ready.




Data Received Is Logged into the
MAX Patient Record

&, MAX Database - J¥orty - Network - mde - [Patient Data] - |I:I|£|

© File Edit Format Records  Tools g X

Data Status | DS 3C  {Review Data| Clinical 1 | Clinical 2 | Mail | eMaterials | Intervention | Logs |

A MTFRI00GHA'S

— —
[ Spell Check —

Dosimetry Comments:

“olume Comments:

FABZ2007 Y the planning CT with structures, PTV1 dose plan, and D%Hs are available in CERR.

Record: Hl 4 || 1|[|Le |H|He| of 1

Form View MU //-:,:

ATC 8/1/07




Activity Is Recorded in the Physics Log
RTOG Format or DicomRT Is Captured

<., MaAX Database - I¥orty - Network - mde - [Patient Dakta] -10] =]
! Fle Edit Format Records Tools Fox
Data Statusl bs 3C |Review Datal Clinical 1 | Clinical 2 | Mail | eMaterials | Intervention : Logs

»[hrerucoeras 0 onx o[l ooz | doma
i O | | I | N R

Record; HI*” 1 Flbllb*l of 1

ERnE

Record: HI'III 1 PIHIH'E-I of 1

Farmm Views LI /E
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Email Reply to QARC Study CRA

IEE:‘,'j BEn @ Y RE: Priority 10 Protacal H4006 Case Number 8002210 - Message (Rich Text) - :.r
Mege . E fﬁ L]
- Al m T b R | o] ) Find
_‘ﬁ] —*LI _i} x '—_l _\; : % Efiﬂff-‘ K |J|E v i % Related -
Reply Reply Forward | Delete Moveto Create Other BElock Mot funk Categorize Follow Mark as
to All Folder~ Rule Actions~ || Sender — t Up~ Unread || b Select~
Respond Actions lunk E-mail (s Ciptions ] Find
From: Jeffrey Yorty Sent: Mon 7/16/2007 4:54 PM
To: Donna Wardle
o
Subject: RE: Priority 10 Protocol H4006 Case Mumber 3002210
-
Donna, 1
| have processed this CD data in CERR.
We have the planning CT with structures, PTV1 dose plan, and DVHs.
The key to link formn MAX is: =
H4006c8002210
Thanks,
Jeff B
From: Donna Wardle
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 1:42 FM
To: AT CdicomRT
Cc: Donna Wardle
Subject: Priority 10 Protocol H4006 Case Mumber 8002210
Importance: High
w
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QARC Study CRA Links the Data from MAX

What Type of eMaterials would you
like to import? Click [eMaterials] to
import normal eMaterial. Click
[RRT] to have MAX link Digital RT
Objects to the ATC Remote Review

Tool. Click [CERR] to have MAX
link Digital RT Objects to CERR.

@ Import RTOG Files... x|

CERFE eMaterials Importer

tgarcdbpelCERRPatient DatalProcessedDataic 06 | ISRARTEDEEE

MAX-inum Information il

\!:) Afker this message box is MaX's best guess on what the Digital RT link should be called, Please edit it carefully before click [Continue].

Cancel

ATC 8/1/07



QARC Study CRA Links the Data from MAX
=1k

© File Edit Format  Records  Tools g X

Data Status| DS 3C  |Review Data| Clinical1 | Clinical 2 |  Mail | eMaterials |  Logs |

LIOKACNI AL

RT Boost plan, OYHs and Flanning CT with structures 07-30-07 |
ACHI CTT0183 | Edit/Details
Boost Plan only.
RT - ibo Series . 05-11-07 v
0001 _UOKACKHIT AA0G_T701583_06-11-2007_RT_Transverse jpo | Eclit/Tretail=

RT - pdi 05-11-07 |
0002_UOKACK3T A80G_7T70183_06-11-2007_RT_DWH pdf | Edit/Details

M
eMaterials Types Modify eMaterials Import efaterials
on

Record: HI A II 10k IHIF*I af 1

Form Wiew MUM A

ATC 8/1/07




Required Hardcopy Verification Isodoses and
DVHs Imported and Launched from MAX

E%0001_UDKACN31AADG_770183_06-11-2007_RT_Sagittal 10| x|

File Edit Image Opkions Wew Help

= * i) 1) & C = = 243 P = eBay-Search

| I
5400.0 |

5130.0
4320.0
3780.0

2160.0
1620.0
108070

4

1058« 722 x 24 BPP  |2/3 |100%: |271.14KE [ 2,19MB |5/12/2007 f 11:38:21
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